THE 50 STATES” EX REL Sharon
Bridgewater
Private Attorney General and/or RELATOR

P.O. BOX 19631
Detroit, MI 48219
1-734-829-0050
thefinalexodus777@gmail.com
SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO
400 MCALLISTER STREET

SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102

“IN ADMIRALTY”
IN ADMIRALTY AND/OR
SHARON BRIDGEWATER MARITIME
VS. CASE# CGC-08-478207

SHARON] BRIDGEWATER BY AND

HAYES VALLEY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP THROUGH THE “50 STATES” EX
REL SHARON BRIDGEWATER
PRIVATE ATTORNEY GENERAL
AND/OR RELATOR

ADJUDICATION AND
CONSOLIDATED CERTIFICATION

IN RE THE STATE of Alabama, Alaska, Arizona, OF EXTRADITABILITY AND/OR
Arkansas, California, Colorado, Connecticut, ORDER OF COMMITMENT
Delaware, Florida, Georgia, Hawaii, Idaho,

Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Kansas, Kentucky,

Louisiana, Maine, Maryland, Massachusetts,

Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri,

Montana, Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire,

New Jersey, New Mexico, New York, North

Carolina, North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma, Oregon,

Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Carolina,

South Dakota, Tennessee, Texas, Utah, Vermont,

Virginia, Washington, West Virginia, Wisconsin,



Wyoming[the District of Columbia, the Common
wealth of Puerto Rico, The US Virgin Island,
Guam, the Northern Marianna Islands, the
American Samoa] EX REL Sharon Bridgewater
(A.K.A. Sharon Abusalem, Sharon Davis) Private
Attorney General and RELATOR[ FROM 1993
and continuing thru presentjon behalf of myself,
James S. Bridgewater, one or more of the following
companies, Specialty Investment Group L.L.C., a
Georgia Company, Specialty Global Investments Inc.,
a Nevada Corporation, and Bridgewater & Company
Inc., a California Corporation, The Coalition for
Empowerment(formerly Greater Lansing Helping
Hands)a 501C-3 non-profit organization, a Michigan
and/or Georgia non-profit corporation, B & B
Building Maintenance INC. a Michigan Corporation,
Health Necessities and Accessories Inc. a Michigan
Corporation, Two Witnesses International Ministries
a 501C-3 non-profit Organization, a Michigan Non-
Profit Corporation , ALL CORPORATIONS AND
COMPANIES FORCED OUT OF BUSINESS
AND/OR DISSOVLED) - Real parties in interest
CLASS REPRESENTATIVE (“FOR THE 50
STATES AND/OR “WE THE PEOPLE”)

CLAIMANT
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VS.

TIMOTHY JAMES WALZ INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR
IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS GOVERNOR FOR
MINNESOTA AND/OR IN HIS OFFICIAL AS
CANDIDACY FOR THE VICE PRESIDENT OF THE
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 1IN 2025

THE GOVERNOR OF MINNESOTA

130 State Capitol, 75 Rev. Dr. Martin Luther King Jr.
Blvd.,

St. Paul, MN 55155,

DONALD TRUMP INDIVIDUALLY AND IN ONE OR
MORE OF HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITIES AS
PRESIDENT FOR TRUMP MEDIA AND
TECHNOLOGY GROUP, THE TRUMP
ORGANIZATION AND/OR IN HIS OFFICIAL
CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED
STATES OF AMERICA FROM JAN. 20, 2017 THRU
TO JAN. 20, 2021(SUCCESSOR AND/OR HIS
PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND
CONTINUING THRU TO PRESENT) AND IN HIS
OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS CANDIDACY FOR
PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF
AMERICA 1IN 2025

JAMES DAVIS VANCE INDIVIDUALLY AND IN HIS
OFFICIAL CAPACITIES AS SENATOR OF OHIO
AND/OR IN HIS OFFICIAL AS CANDIDACY FOR
THE VICE PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES
OF AMERICA IN 2025

SENATOR OF THE STATE OF OHIO 1240
East 9th Street,

Room 3061

Cleveland, OH 44199,
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JOSEPH ROBINETTE BIDEN JR. INDIVIDUALLY
AND/OR HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITIES AS
PRESIDENT FOR THE UNITED STATES OF
AMERICA CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF THE
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA FROM JAN.20, 2021
THRU TO PRESENT (PREVIOUS AND/OR HIS
“PREVIOUS CAPACITIES AS AN EMPLOYEE OF
THE U.S.A. FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING
THRU TO PRESENT

The White House
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C.20500-0001

BARRY SOERTOES(AKA BARAK H. OBAMA)
INDIVIDUALLY

AND/OR HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITIES AS
PRESIDENT

FOR THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
CAPACITY AS

PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF
AMERICA

FROM JAN.20, 2009 THRU TO JAN. 20, 2017(AND/OR
HIS “PREVIOUS CAPACITIES AS AN EMPLOYEE
OF

THE U.S.A. FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING
THRU TO PRESENT

The White House
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C.20500-0001,

GEORGE W. BUSH INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN HIS
OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF THE
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA FROM JAN. 20, 2001
THRU TO JAN. 20, 2009(AND PREDECESSORS
FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO
HIS TERM) AND/OR SUCCESSOR



The White House
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C.20500,

WILLIAM BILL CLINTON INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR
IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF
THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA FROM JAN. 20,
1993 THRU TO JAN. 20, 2001(AND PREDECESSORS
FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO
HIS TERM) AND/OR SUCCESSOR

The White House
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C.20500

GEORGE H. BUSH INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN HIS
OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF THE
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA FROM JAN. 20, 1989
THRU TO JAN. 20, 1993(AND PREDECESSORS
FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO
HIS TERM) AND/OR SUCCESSOR

The White House
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C.20500,

ELON MUSK INDIVIDUALLY

AND/OR IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER FOR TELSA
AND ALL HIS “UNKNOWN” OFFICIAL
CAPACITIES AND/OR OFFICIAL CAPACITIES
AS ONE OR MORE PRESIDENT, CEO,

FOR TO 1)Zip2, 2) X.com, 3) PayPal 4) SpaceX,
5) Starlink 6) Tesla Inc., 7) SolarCity, 8)Tesla Energy,
9)Neuralink, 10)The Boring Company,
11)Twitter/X, 12) Leadership Style, 13) X.ai
and/or “Unknown companies,”
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Karim Ahmad Khan INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR

HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS THE
INTERNATIONAL

CRIMINAL COURT JUDGE(S)AND HEAD
PROSECUTOR

(SUCESSORS AND/OR ASSOCIATES OF ONE OR
MORE

Karim Ahmad Khan INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR HIS
OFFICIAL CAPACITY

AS THE INTERNATIONAL CRIMINAL COURT
JUDGE(S)

AND HEAD PROSECUTOR AND/OR ALL
INTERNATIONAL/DOMESTIC PROSECUTORS
PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND
CONTINUING THRU TO HIS/HER TERM AND/OR
ALL INTERNATIONAL/DOMESTIC PROSECUTORS
HIS/HER SUCCESSOR AND/OR HIS/HER
SUCCESSIVE CAPACIT(IES) AS AN “ASSOCIATE”
OF KARIM AHMAD KHAN AND/OR ASSOCIATES
OF ALL INTERNATIONAL AND/OR DOMESTIC
PROSECUTORS EMPLOYEE OF 195 FOREIGN
HEADS OF STATE DOMESTIC AND/OR
INTERNATIONAL PROSECUTORS AND/OR
HIS/HER “PREVIOUS CAPACITIES AS AN KARIM
AHMAD KHAN AND/OR ASSOCIATES OF ALL
INTERNATIONAL AND/OR DOMESITC
PROSECUTORS EMPLOYEE OF 195 FOREIGN
HEADS OF STATE DOMESTIC AND/OR
INTERNATIONAL PROSECUTORS FROM JAN. 1,
1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO HIS/HER TERM
AND/OR PRESENT (AND/OR SUCCESSOR IN
INTEREST OF KARIM AHMAD KHAN AND/OR
ASSOCIATES OF ALL INTERNATIONAL AND/OR
DOMESITC PROSECUTORS EMPLOYEE OF 195
FOREIGN HEADS OF STATE DOMESTIC AND/OR
INTERNATIONAL PROSECUTORS (AND/OR

“ ASSOCIATES”) FROM TO JOINED
BY WRIT OF THIS COURT ET AL




ADJUDICATION AND CONSOLIDATED
CERTIFICATION OF EXTRADITABILITY AND/OR
ORDER OF COMMITMENT

CLAIMANT INCORPORATE BY REFERENCE AS FULLY SET FORTH
HEREIN ONE OR MORE SUMMONS AND/OR ARREST WARRANT (AND/OR
PROCESS PURSUANT TO ADMIRALTY AND/OR MARITIME
SUPPLEMENTAL RULE B (1) IN PERSONAM PROCESS (AND/OR ARREST
WARRANTS) FILED CONCURRENLTY

GROUNDS

Wherever there is a treaty or convention for extradition between the United States and nay
foreign government, or in cases arising under section 3181(b), any justice or judge of the United
States, or any magistrate judge authorized so to do by a court of the United States, or any judge
of a court of record of general jurisdiction of any state may upon complaint made under oath,
charging any person found within his jurisdiction of any such foreign Government, of any
crimes provided for by such treaty or convention, or provided for under section 3181(b), issue
his warrant for the apprehension of the person so charged, that he may be brought before such
justice, judge, or magistrate judge, to the end that the evidence of criminality may be heard and
considered. Such complaint may be filed before such warrant may be issued by a judge or
magistrate judge of the United States District Court of Columbia if the whereabouts with the
United States of the person charged are known or if there is reason to believe the person will
shortly enter the United States. If, on such hearing, He deems evidence sufficient to sustain the
charge under provisions of the proper treaty or convention, or under section 3181, he shall
certify the same, together with a copy of all the testimony taken before him, to the secretary of
the State, that a warrant may issue upon the requisition of the proper authorities of such foreign
government, for the surrender of such person, according to the stipulation of the treaty or
convention; and he shall issue his warrant for the commitment of the person so charged to the
proper jail, there to remain until such surrender shall be made.
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These extradition proceedings were commenced by Sharon Bridgewater by and thru the *“50
States” ex rel Sharon Bridgewater Private Attorney General and/or Relator pursuant to one or
more “Admiralty and Maritime Universal Jurisdiction,” 18 USC section 3184 and Treaty on
Extradition between Sharon Bridgewater by and thru the “50 States” ex rel Sharon Bridgewater
Private Attorney General and/or Relator and 195 Countries including but not limited to Vatican
and Cuba, of 10 December 1948 The Universal Declaration for Human Rights(and multiple other
Treaties, prohibition against War Crimes, Genocide, Crimes against Humanity, Stockpiling
Biological weapons of Mass Destruction etc. (hereinafter “Treaties”). The Statutory Class
Representatives (195 Foreign Heads of State including Vatican and Cuba)

Claimant incorporate as fully set forth herein all Statutory Class Representatives listed on one or
more consolidated complaint and/or supplemental complaint for forfeiture in intervention filed
concurrently(hereinafter Statutory Class Representatives - 195 Foreign Heads of State including
Vatican and Cuba) are to be arrested at the request of Sharon Bridgewater by and thru the “50
States” ex rel Sharon Bridgewater Private Attorney General and/or Relator and/or Authorized
Representative appointed by Sharon Bridgewater by and thru the “50 States” ex rel Sharon
Bridgewater Private Attorney General and/or Relator on one or more the 23™ Day of September
2024, 24th Day November 2025 and continuing thru to final disposition of this Racketeered
Influenced and Corrupt Organization criminal case pursuant to the above mentioned Treaties of
195 Countries and/or Vatican and Cuba on one or more the 23" Day of September 2024, 24th
Day November 2025 and continuing thru to final disposition of this Racketeered Influenced and
Corrupt Organization criminal case. Sharon Bridgewater by and thru the “50 States™ ex rel
Sharon Bridgewater Private Attorney General and/or Relator “authority for 195 Countries and/or
Vatican and/or Cuba” present this formal request for extradition of Statutory Class
Representatives - 195 Foreign Heads of State including Vatican and Cuba including but not
limited to their Co-Conspirators joined by writ of this court(see www.thefinalexodus.org website
— writ joining additional statutory class representatives and/or members).

The Statutory Class Representatives - 195 Foreign Heads of State including Vatican and Cuba
extradition is sought by Sharon Bridgewater by and thru the “50 States” ex rel Sharon
Bridgewater Private Attorney General and/or Relator and/or Authorized Personnel appointed by
Sharon Bridgewater by and thru the “50 States” ex rel Sharon Bridgewater Private Attorney
General and/or Relator for prosecution for the offenses of

WHEN READING THE BELOW CRIMES - PLEASE VIEW AS IF THEY ARE IN
NUMERIAL ORDER

1.CONSPRACY TO DEFRAUD THE UNITED STATES OF
AMERICA IN VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. SECTION 371
6. CONSPIRACY TO VIOLATE NUREMBERG CODE (7.89 BILLION
COUNTYS)
7. CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT GENOCIDE IN VIOLATION OF
INTENTIONAL
LAW
4. CONSPRACY TO LAUNDER MONEY IN VIOLATION OF
18 U.S. Code § 1956
CONSPIRACY TO Conspiracy to distribute and to possess with intent to
distribute to one or more pounds to TONS OF CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES
AND/OR THE FOLLOWING DRUGS, 1)COCAINE, 2)HEROIN,
3)MARJUANA, 4)Stimulants, 5) Depressants 6)Opioids, 7)
Hallucinogens, 8)dissociative drugs, 9) Ecstasy 10)Cannabis, 11)Inhalants, 12)



PCP, 13) Fentanyl, 14) Ketamine(Date Rape), 15) LSD 16) Methamphetamine
14) mixture drugs(e.g., codeine mixtures like "lean").
in violation of ONE OR MORE 21 U.S.C. § 846 and 21 U.S.C. § 841(b)(1)(A)
drug trafficking crime in violation of 21 U.S.C. § 843(b) AND/OR ONE OR
MORE drug trafficking in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 924(c)
5.CONSPIRACY TO ENGAGE TO ENGAGE IN A PATTERN OF
RACKETEEERING ACTIVITY
6. CONSPIRACY TO PROVIDE MATERIAL SUPPORT OR RESOURCES
TO DESIGNATED FOREIGN TERRORIST
ORGANIZATION(S)
12. CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT WIRE FRAUD AND
CONSPRACY TO COMMIT MAIL FRAUD
13. CONSPIRACY TO use weapon of mass destruction in violation of 8 U.S.
Code § 2332a against both Sharon and/or James S. Bridgewater (Nationals of the US
—US Citizens-and other US Citizens and/or Humanity)
9. CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT WAR CRIMES
10. CONSPRACY TO COMMIT CRIMES AGAINST HUMANITY
11. CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT EXTERMINATION UNDER Article 7 of the Rome

Statute,

12.CONSPRACY TO OBSTUCT JUSTICE
13. CONSPIRACY AGAINST RIGHTS DEPRIVATION OF RIGHTS

14. DEPRIVATION OF RIGHTS

15. CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT ANTI-TRUST VIOLATIONS (VIOLATION
OF ONE OR MORE THE SHERMAN, CLAYTON ACT, ILLEGAL
MONOPOLY, ILLEGALY TYING AGREEMENTS)

20. CONSPRIACY TO COMMIT HEALTH CARE FRAUD IN VIOLATION OF 18
U.S. Code § 1347

21. CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT FALSE STATEMENT IN VIOLATION OF 18
USC SECTION 1001

18. CONSPIRACY TO RETAILATE AGAINST FEDERAL WITNESS

19. CONSPRIACY TO TAMPER WITH EVIDENCE
20. CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT FALSE STATEMENTS IN VIOLATION OF
18 USC SECTION 1001

103. CONSPRACY TO COMMIT PERJURY

104. CONSPRACY TO COMMIT TORTURE

105. CONSPRACY TO STALK AND HARRASS

106. CONSPIRACY TO ENSLAVE

107. CONSPIRACY TO DEPRIVE PHYSICAL LIBERTY IN
VIOLATION OF INTERNATIONAL LAW

108. CONSPRACY TO COMMIT RAPE BY FRAUD
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109. CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT MAJOR(PRIMARY)BANK FRAUD IN
VIOLATION OF 8 U.S.C. § 1344 & 18 U.S.C. § 371
110. CONSPIRACY TO INTERFER WITH COMMERCE BY THREAT
J11. CONSPIRACY TO COMMTT ASSAULT AND BATTERY
112, CONSPIRACY TO ROBBERY
113, CONSPIRACY TO TRAFFIC HUMAN AND/OR HUMAN ORGANS
114. CONSPIRACY TO MAJOR FRAUD AGAINST THE U.S.A. IN
VIOLATIO OF 18 U.S. Code § 1031
115. CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT PASSPORT FRAUD
116. CONSPIRACY TO USE BIOLOGICAL AND CHEMICAL WEAPONS
OF MASS DESTRUCTION

113. CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT TERRORIST ACTS ON U.S. CITIZENS
(AND/OR HUMANITY)

118. TERRORISM (VIOLATION OF ALL TERRORISM OFFENSES)

119. CONSPIRACY TO VIOLATE THE TWO WITNESSES(AND/OR
HUMANITY) NEURORIGHTS BILLIONS OF VIOLATIONS(BILLIONS OF
COUNTS) TARGETING the central nervous system, utilizing neurotechnology
to breach mental privacy, integrity, and cognitive liberty, including non-
consensual brain-reading, unauthorized data extraction, and manipulation of
cognitive processes including but not limited to unwanted Brain Interference via
one or more Barry Soertoes(AKA Barak H. Obama - public-private Brain
initiative), Elon Musk Neurolink(and Co-Conspirators) technology used to
manipulate neural processes, violating mental integrity, and non-consensual
monitoring -f Misuse of brain-computer interfaces (BClIs) to steal "neural data"
the two witnesses(and/or Humanity)thoughts, memories, or emotional states—
violating two witnesses(and/or Humanity)mental privacy and/or coerced
Neurotechnology for forced, invasive neuro-surveillance or interventions in
criminal justice scenarios.

120. SMUGGLING ILLEGAL ALENS IN VIOLATION OF 8 U.S.C.
SECTION
1324(a)(1 A}
121. CONSPIRACY TO DOMESTICALLY TRANSPORT ILLLEGAL
ALIENS IN VIOLATION OF VIOLATION OF 8 USC SECTION 1324

122. CONSPIRACY TO HARBOR ILLEGAL ALIENS VIOLATION OF 8
U.S.C. SECTION! 324{a)
123. CONSPIRACY TO iNCOURAGINGAND/OR INDUCNG

ALENS TO COME NTO THE U.S.A. AND RESDE IN
VIOLATION OF 8 U.S.C. SECTIONI324(a)( 1 A)(iv)
124. CONSPIRACY TO BRING ALIENS TO THE UNITED STATES JN

VIOLATION OF 8 U.S.C.SECTIONI324(a)(2)
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125. CONSPIRACY TO VIOLATE the Immigration and Nationality Act,
Section 274

126.  (relating to bringing in and harboring certain aliens) [8 U.S.C. § 1324]

127. CONSPIRACY TO VIOLATE THE IMMIGRATION AND
NATIONALITY ACT Section 277 (relating to aiding or assisting certain
aliens to enter the United States) [8 U.S.C. § 1327], or Section 278

128.  CONSPIRACY TO VIOLATE THE IMMIGRATION AND
NATIONALITY ACT (relating to importation of alien for immoral purpose)
[8 US.C. § 1328

129. CONSPIRACY TO PROVIDE AND/OR CONCEAL MATERIAL
SUPPORT TO TERRORIST TERRORISM (VIOLATION OF ALL
TERRORISM OFFENSES)

130. CONSPIRACY TO conceal material support or resources knowing they
will be used to commit specific terrorist acts IN VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C.
§ 2339A

131. CONSPIRACY TO PROVIDE “material support or resources" to
organizations designated by the U.S. Secretary of State as a foreign terrorist
organization IN VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. § 2339B

132. CONSPIRACY TO PROVIDE OR COLLECT FUNDS with the intention
that they be used to carry out terrorist acts IN VIOLATION OF Financing of
Terrorism IN VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. § 2339C:

133. CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT Acts which involve killing, kidnapping,
maiming, or destroying property, that affect interstate or foreign commerce
and Acts of Terrorism Transcending National Boundaries in violation of 18
U.S.C. § 2332b

134. CONSPIRACY TO HARBOR Terrorists IN VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C.
§ 2339

135. CONSPIRACY TO Use, THREATEN OR ATTEMPT TO USE
BIOLOGICAL, CHEMICAL OR NUCLEAR Weapons of Mass
Destruction IN VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. § 2332a

136. CONSPIRACY TO FORGE, FALSIFY USE OF PASSPORT IN
VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. § 1543 (relating to forgery or false use of
passport). :



137. CONSPIRACY TO MISUSE PASSPORT IN VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C.
§ 1544 AND 18 U.S.C. § 1583

138. CONSPIRACY TO BRING PERSONS TO THE UNITED STATES FOR
INVOLUNTARY SERVITUTE IN VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. § 1584

139. CONSPIRACY TO SEIZE, DETAIN AND/OR TRANSPORT SLAVES
FROM FOREIGN SHORES IN VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. § 1585(
See the 1820 predecessor statute to section
1585 of an American citizens, crew member on a foreign vessel that traveled

from
England to Africa where it received 800 Africans with the intent to make them

slaves).

140. Conspiracy to transport slaves in a slave trade (via service on vessels)
from “195 Countries” to other “195 Countries” in violation of 18 U.S.C. §
1586 and/or 18 USC section 1588 (relating to service on vessels involved in
the slave trade, including “the transportation of slaves from any foreign
country or place to another” - see
upholding an indictment under the 1800 predecessor statute to section 1586
of a United States citizen for serving as a crew member on a United States
vessel that traveled from Cuba to Africa for the purpose

of receiving and transporting slaves from Africa to other countries and/or
relating to the transportation of slaves from the United States to any other

place).
141. 18 U.S.C. § 1952CONSPIRACY TO BREACH INTERNATIONAL

PEACE
142. CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT WITNESS TAMPERING

143.  CONSPIRACY TO INTERFERE WITH COMMERCE BY THREAT IN
VIOLATION OF 18 USC SECTION 1959

144.  CONSPITARY TO COMMIT THEFT AND BRIBERY CONCERNING
PROGRAMS RECEIVING FEDERAL FUNDS IN VIOLATION OF 18 USC

SECTION 666

on one or more the 23™ Day of September 2024, 24th Day November 2025 and continuing thru
to final disposition of this Racketeered Influenced and Corrupt Organization criminal case this
court (retroactive from Jan.1, 1993 and continuing thru to the final disposition of this criminal
case) this Admiralty and Maritime Court of Competent Jurisdiction conducted an extradition
hearing pursuant to 18 USC section 3184 and/or the RICO Statute. Based on consideration of
the documentary evidence introduced, and sworn testimony and affidavit of Sharon Bridgewater
by and thru the ““50 States” ex rel Sharon Bridgewater Private Attorney General and/or Relator,
all statutory class representatives are not entitled to a trial by jury, and this court finds that the
terms of the treaties and/or one or more Statutes, Rico, Admiralty and Maritime law have been

met.
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Specifically, this court finds the following:

That there is an extradition treaty in force between Sharon Bridgewater by and thru the “50
States” ex rel Sharon Bridgewater Private Attorney General and/or Relator and - 195 Foreign
Heads of State including Vatican and Cuba(195 Countries including Vatican and Cuba), 10
December 1948 The Universal Declaration for Human Rights(and multiple other Treaties,
prohibition against War Crimes, Genocide, Crimes against Humanity, Stockpiling Biological
weapons of Mass Destruction etc. (hereinafter “Treaties”). The Statutory Class Representatives
(195 Foreign Heads of State including Vatican and Cuba) and Admiralty and Maritime Court has
Universal Jurisdiction and/or extraterritorial Jurisdiction in this matter:

5. That there are criminal charges that were adjudicated against 195 Foreign Heads of State
including Vatican and Cuba (195 Countries including Vatican and Cuba) and all guilty of

SAME CRIMINAL CHARGES AS ALLEGED ABOVE:

1.CONSPRACY TO DEFRAUD THE UNITED STATES OF
AMERICA IN VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. SECTION 371
8. CONSPIRACY TO VIOLATE NUREMBERG CODE (7.89 BILLION
COUNTYS)
9. CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT GENOCIDE IN VIOLATION OF
INTENTIONAL
LAW
4. CONSPRACY TO LAUNDER MONEY IN VIOLATION OF
18 U.S. Code § 1956
CONSPIRACY TO Conspiracy to distribute and to possess with intent to
distribute to one or more pounds to TONS OF CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES
AND/OR THE FOLLOWING DRUGS, 1)COCAINE, 2)HEROIN,
3)MARJUANA, 4)Stimulants, 5) Depressants 6)Opioids, 7)
Hallucinogens, 8)dissociative drugs, 9) Ecstasy 10)Cannabis, 11)Inhalants, 12)
PCP, 13) Fentanyl, 14) Ketamine(Date Rape), 15) LSD 16) Methamphetamine
14) mixture drugs(e.g., codeine mixtures like "lean").
in violation of ONE OR MORE 21 U.S.C. § 846 and 21 U.S.C. § 841(b)(1)(A)
drug trafficking crime in violation of 21 U.S.C. § 843(b) AND/OR ONE OR
MORE drug trafficking in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 924(c)
5.CONSPIRACY TO ENGAGE TO ENGAGE IN A PATTERN OF
RACKETEEERING ACTIVITY
14. CONSPIRACY TO PROVIDE MATERIAL SUPPORT OR RESOURCES
TO DESIGNATED FOREIGN TERRORIST
ORGANIZATION(S)
15. CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT WIRE FRAUD AND
CONSPRACY TO COMMIT MAIL FRAUD
16. CONSPIRACY TO use weapon of mass destruction in violation of 8 U.S.
Code § 2332a against both Sharon and/or James S. Bridgewater (Nationals of the US
— US Citizens-and other US Citizens and/or Humanity)
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9. CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT WAR CRIMES

10. CONSPRACY TO COMMIT CRIMES AGAINST HUMANITY

11. CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT EXTERMINATION UNDER Article 7 of the Rome
Statute,

12.CONSPRACY TO OBSTUCT JUSTICE

13. CONSPIRACY AGAINST RIGHTS DEPRIVATION OF RIGHTS

14. DEPRIVATION OF RIGHTS

15. CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT ANTI-TRUST VIOLATIONS (VIOLATION

OF ONE OR MORE THE SHERMAN, CLAYTON ACT, ILLEGAL

MONOPOLY, ILLEGALY TYING AGREEMENTS)

22. CONSPRIACY TO COMMIT HEALTH CARE FRAUD IN VIOLATION OF 18
U.S. Code § 1347

23. CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT FALSE STATEMENT IN VIOLATION OF 18
USC SECTION 1001

18. CONSPIRACY TO RETAILATE AGAINST FEDERAL WITNESS

19. CONSPRIACY TO TAMPER WITH EVIDENCE
20. CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT FALSE STATEMENTS IN VIOLATION OF
18 USC SECTION 1001

145. CONSPRACY TO COMMIT PERJURY

146. CONSPRACY TO COMMIT TORTURE

147. CONSPRACY TO STALK AND HARRASS
148. CONSPIRACY TO ENSLAVE
149. CONSPIRACY TO DEPRIVE PHYSICAL LIBERTY IN
VIOLATION OF INTERNATIONAL LAW
150. CONSPRACY TO COMMIT RAPE BY FRAUD
151. CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT MAJOR(PRIMARY)BANK FRAUD IN
VIOLATION OF 8 U.S.C. § 1344 & 18 U.S.C. § 371
152. CONSPIRACY TO INTERFER WITH COMMERCE BY THREAT
153. CONSPIRACY TO COMMTT ASSAULT AND BATTERY
154. CONSPIRACY TO ROBBERY
155. CONSPIRACY TO TRAFFIC HUMAN AND/OR HUMAN ORGANS
156. CONSPIRACY TO MAJOR FRAUD AGAINST THE U.S.A. IN
VIOLATIO OF 18 U.S. Code § 1031
157. CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT PASSPORT FRAUD
158. CONSPIRACY TO USE BIOLOGICAL AND CHEMICAL WEAPONS
OF MASS DESTRUCTION

159. CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT TERRORIST ACTS ON U.S. CITIZENS

(AND/OR HUMANITY)
160. TERRORISM (VIOLATION OF ALL TERRORISM OFFENSES)
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161. CONSPIRACY TO VIOLATE THE TWO WITNESSES(AND/OR
HUMANITY) NEURORIGHTS BILLIONS OF VIOLATIONS(BILLIONS OF
COUNTS) TARGETING the central nervous system, utilizing neurotechnology
to breach mental privacy, integrity, and cognitive liberty, including non-
consensual brain-reading, unauthorized data extraction, and manipulation of
cognitive processes including but not limited to unwanted Brain Interference via
one or more Barry Soertoes(AKA Barak H. Obama - public-private Brain
initiative), Elon Musk Neurolink(and Co-Conspirators) technology used to
manipulate neural processes, violating mental integrity, and non-consensual
monitoring -f Misuse of brain-computer interfaces (BCIs) to steal "neural data"
the two witnesses(and/or Humanity)thoughts, memories, or emotional states—
violating two witnesses(and/or Humanity)mental privacy and/or coerced
Neurotechnology for forced, invasive neuro-surveillance or interventions in
criminal justice scenarios.

162. SMUGGLING ILLEGAL ALENS IN VIOLATION OF 8 U.S.C.
SECTION
1324a)(1 (AN}
163. CONSPIRACY TO DOMESTICALLY TRANSPORT ILLEGAL
ALIENS IN VIOLATION OF VIOLATION OF 8 USC SECTION 1324

164. CONSPIRACY TO HARBOR ILLEGAL ALIENS VIOLATION OF 8
U.S.C. SECTION! 324(a)(

165. CONSPIRACY TO iNCOURAGINGAND/OR INDUCNG
ALENS TO COME NTO THE U.S.A. AND RESDE IN
VIOLATION OF 8 U.S.C. SECTIONI324(2)(1}(A)(iv)

166. CONSPIRACY TO BRING ALIENS TO THE UNITED STATES JN
VIOLATION OF 8 U.S.C.SECTION1324(a)(2)

167. CONSPIRACY TO VIOLATE the Immigration and Nationality Act,
Section 274 (relating to bringing in and harboring certain aliens) [8 U.S.C. §
1324]

168. CONSPIRACY TO VIOLATE THE IMMIGRATION AND
NATIONALITY ACT Section 277 (relating to aiding or assisting certain
aliens to enter the United States) [8 U.S.C. § 1327], or Section 278

169. CONSPIRACY TO VIOLATE THE IMMIGRATION AND
NATIONALITY ACT (relating to importation of alien for immoral purpose)
[8 U.S.C. § 1328

170. CONSPIRACY TO PROVIDE AND/OR CONCEAL MATERIAL
SUPPORT TO TERRORIST TERRORISM (VIOLATION OF ALL
TERRORISM OFFENSES)
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171. CONSPIRACY TO conceal material support or resources knowing they
will be used to commit specific terrorist acts IN VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C.

§ 2339A

172. CONSPIRACY TO PROVIDE “material support or resources" to
organizations designated by the U.S. Secretary of State as a foreign terrorist
organization IN VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. § 2339B

173. CONSPIRACY TO PROVIDE OR COLLECT FUNDS with the intention
that they be used to carry out terrorist acts IN VIOLATION OF Financing of
Terrorism IN VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. § 2339C:

174. CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT Acts which involve killing, kidnapping,
maiming, or destroying property, that affect interstate or foreign commerce
and Acts of Terrorism Transcending National Boundaries in violation of 18
U.S.C. § 2332b

175. CONSPIRACY TO HARBOR Terrorists IN VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C.
§ 2339

176. CONSPIRACY TO Use, THREATEN OR ATTEMPT TO USE
BIOLOGICAL, CHEMICAL OR NUCLEAR Weapons of Mass
Destruction IN VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. § 2332a

177. CONSPIRACY TO FORGE, FALSIFY USE OF PASSPORT IN
VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. § 1543 (relating to forgery or false use of
passport).

178. CONSPIRACY TO MISUSE PASSPORT IN VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C.
§ 1544 AND 18 U.S.C. § 1583
179. CONSPIRACY TO BRING PERSONS TO THE UNITED STATES FOR
INVOLUNTARY SERVITUTE IN VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. § 1584
180. CONSPIRACY TO SEIZE, DETAIN AND/OR TRANSPORT SLAVES
FROM FOREIGN SHORES IN VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. § 1585(
See the 1820 predecessor statute to section
1585 of an American citizens, crew member on a foreign vessel that traveled
from
England to Africa where it received 800 Africans with the intent to make them
slaves).
181. Conspiracy to transport slaves in a slave trade (via service on vessels)
from “195 Countries” to other “195 Countries” in violation of 18 U.S.C. §
1586 and/or 18 USC section 1588 (relating to service on vessels involved in
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the slave trade, including “the transportation of slaves from any foreign
country or place to another” - see
upholding an indictment under the 1800 predecessor statute to section 1586
of a United States citizen for serving as a crew member on a United States
vessel that traveled from Cuba to Africa for the purpose

of receiving and transporting slaves from Africa to other countries and/or

relating to the transportation of slaves from the United States to any other

place).

182. 18 U.S.C. § 1952CONSPIRACY TO BREACH INTERNATIONAL
PEACE
183. CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT WITNESS TAMPERING

184. CONSPIRACY TO INTERFERE WITH COMMERCE BY THREAT IN
VIOLATION OF 18 USC SECTION 1959

185. CONSPITARY TO COMMIT THEFT AND BRIBERY CONCERNING
PROGRAMS RECEIVING FEDERAL FUNDS IN VIOLATION OF 18 USC
SECTION 666

6. TEN OR MORE CRIMES ARE EXTRADITABLE OFFENSES WITHIN THE TERMS
OF ONRE OR MORE “ARTICLE 1 THRU 5000 OF MULTIPLE TREATIES”

7. THAT ONE OR MORE STATUTORY CLASS REPRESENATIVE KAMALA
HARRIS, DONALD TRUMP (USA CO-CONSPIRATORS) HAS OR HAS NOT
APPEARED BEFORE THIS COURT IS THE SAME PERSON WHO IS CHRGED IN
THE USA AND/OR HAS BEEN CONDEMNED TO BE EXECUTED IMMEDIATELY
UPON CAPTURE.

8. THE EVIDENCE ESTABLISH SWORN TESTIMONY AND/OR CRIMINAL
AFFIDAVIT OF TWO WITNESSES AND/OR VICTIMS (AND/OR ON BEHALF OF
BILLIONS OF PEOPLE)

FOR THE FOREGOING REASON, THIS MATTER IS CERTIFIED BY Sharon
Bridgewater by and thru the “50 States™ ex rel Sharon Bridgewater Private Attorney
General and/or Relator “SECRETARY OF STATE” VIA Sharon Bridgewater by and
thru the “50 States” ex rel Sharon Bridgewater Private Attorney General and/or Relator
IN ORDER THAT “A WARRANT OF ARREST AND/OR WARRANT OF
EXECUTION AND/OR DEATH WARRANTS” ISSUED VIA THE CONSOLIDATED
AND/OR SUPPLEMENTAL INTERVENTION AS A MATTER OF
RIGHT(CRIMINAL IN PERSONAM PROCEEDING AGAINST ALL
PERPETRATORS - “DOMESTIC, FOREIGN AND/OR INTERNATIONALLY”) FOR
THE SURRENDER OF ALL CO-CONSPIRATOR VIA THIS ADMIRALTY AND
MARITIME COURT OF COMPETENT JURISDICTION ADJUDICATED GUILTY
OF THE ABOVE MENTIONED CRIMES, IN ACCORDANCE WITH
EXTRADICTION TREATIES FOR VIOLATION OF ONE OR MORE The Universal
Declaration for Human Rights(and multiple other Treaties, prohibition against War
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Crimes, Genocide, Crimes against Humanity, Stockpiling Biological weapons of Mass
Destruction etc. (hereinafter “Treaties”).

IT IS ORDRED, ADJUDICATED AND DECREED THAT ALL STATUTORY CLASS
REPRESENTATIVES 195 Foreign Heads of State including Vatican and Cuba(195 Countries
including Vatican and Cuba), AND OTHER PERPETRATOR(JOIN BY WRIT OF THIS
CRIMINAL ADMIRALITY AND MARITIME COURT OF COMPETENT JURISDICTION)
IS COMMITTED TO THE CUSTODY OF Sharon Bridgewater by and thru the “50 States” ex
rel Sharon Bridgewater Private Attorney General and/or Relator AND/OR AUTHORIZED
PERSONNEL APPOINTED BY Sharon Bridgewater by and thru the “50 States” ex rel Sharon
Bridgewater Private Attorney General and/or Relator TO BE CONFINED IN AN
APPROPRIATE FACILITY AND TO REMAIN THEIR UNTIL IDENTITY IS
CONFIRMED(AND TO BE EXECUTED VIA THE DEATH PENALTY) PURSUANT TO
SENTENCE OF THIS COURT.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDICATED AND DECREED THAT THE Sharon
Bridgewater by and thru the “50 States” ex rel Sharon Bridgewater Private Attorney General
and/or Relator JUDGE, JURY AND EXECUTOR SHALL FORWARD A COPY OF THIS
CERFTIFICATION ORDER OF “EXECUTION” TOGETHER WITH CONSOLIDATED
INTERVENTION AND/OR INTERVENTION AS A MATTER OF RIGHT TO ALL
AUTHORIZED PERSONNEL APPOINTED BY Sharon Bridgewater by and thru the *“50
States” ex rel Sharon Bridgewater Private Attorney General and/or Relator IN 195 COUNTRIES
INCLUDING CUBA AND/OR VATICAN.

DATED: 57/,} ZZ///, Tty



I certify and/or Declare and/or state under penalty and perjury that the foregoing is true and
correct. Executed 23RD day of SEPTEMBER 2024 in Livonia, Michigan

COURT'SEAL

Sl e SHARON[DAVIS-ABUSALEM]

AT, AR BRIDGEWATER BY AND THROUGH

o | THE “50 STATES” EX REL SHARON[DAVIS-
ABUSALEM] BRIDGEWATER PRIVATE
ATTORNEY GENERAL AND/OR RELATOR[FROM
1993 AND CONTINUNING THRU TO PRESENT ]Jon
behalf of myself, James S. Bridgewater, one or more of
the following companies, Specialty Investment Group
L.L.C., a Georgia Company, Specialty Global
Investments Inc., a Nevada Corporation, and
Bridgewater & Company Inc., a California
Corporation, The Coalition for Empowerment(formerly
Greater Lansing Helping Hands)a 501C-3 non-profit
Organization, a Michigan Non-profit , Specialty
Investment Group L.L.C., a Georgia Company, Specialty
Global Investments Inc., a Nevada Corporation, and
Bridgewater & Company Inc., a California Corporation,
The Coalition for Empowerment(formerly Greater Lansing
Helping Hands)a 501C-3 non-profit organization, a
Michigan and/or Georgia non-profit corporation, B & B
Building Maintenance INC. a Michigan Corporation,
Health Necessities and Accessories Inc. a Michigan
Corporation, Two Witnesses International Ministries a
501C-3 non-profit Organization, a Michigan Non-Profit
Corporation , ALL CORPORATIONS AND COMPANIES
FORCED OUT OF BUSINESS AND/OR DISSOVLED) -
Real parties in interest CLASS REPRESENTATIVE
(“FOR THE 50 STATES AND/OR “WE THE
PEOPLE”)

P.O. Box 19631

Detroit, Michigan 48219

1-734-334-6632

Thefinalexodus777 @gmail.com

JUDGE, JURY, EXECUTOR



